BONNET SHORES LAND TRUST

MEMO

EARTH DAY CLEAN-UP, April 20th

TO: Residents of Bonnet Shores
FROM: Terry Beaty, Land Trust Chair
DATE: April 3, 2024

Come join your fellow residents and the Bonnet Shores Land Trust who is sponsoring activities
meant to spruce up our grounds on the weekend of Earth Day 2024. Earth Day is on Monday, April
22nd but we will focus our efforts on Saturday. Look to participate if you can and help clean up our
land.

DATES: Saturday, April 20th, 2024
TIMES: 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM
PLACE: Community Center

Land Trust will furnish garbage bags, bottled water, donuts and a small dumpster located in the
Community Center parking lot. Do your best to pick up around the grounds of the Community
Center, Hiking Path & Sports Field. You may consider other Open Space areas of the Land Trust,
including the Battery, Little beach and Kelly Beach access points. If we have enough people, we
will also look to cleanup garbage on the Causeway. Someone with a pickup truck will be able to pick
up the garbage bags and bring them back to the dumpster at the Community Center.

Bring your camera and take pictures and videos to post on our website!



